

RE: Energy Policy Briefing

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
To: Peter Maragos <pmaragos@liberal.ola.org>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 09:21:46 -0400

Hi Peter,

No worries, we can definitely set up a call instead. I have copied our Director of Policy, Matt Whittington, so you can figure out a time that works for your Member.

Regards,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Peter Maragos [mailto:pmaragos@liberal.ola.org]
Sent: June-06-17 11:04 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fwd: Energy Policy Briefing

Hi Kevin,

I just landed in Toronto from Sioux Lookout with Han and are going over his schedule for the next few days.

Regarding this briefing we set up for the 8th. Han still has a few questions, however, he doesn't feel that it necessarily warrants a full briefing on the matter.

Is it possible for me to get the name and number of your director of policy?

We can set up a phone call instead?

Peter

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <Kevin.DenHeijer@ontario.ca>
Date: May 15, 2017 at 3:51:07 PM EDT
To: Peter Maragos <pmaragos@liberal.ola.org>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Energy Policy Briefing

Good afternoon Peter,

After today's caucus briefing by Minister Thibeault on the *Fair Hydro Act, 2017*, MPP Dong

notified us that he has some questions revolving around Renewable Energy Policy, and specifically on Distributed Energy Resources. We're hoping to set up a briefing between the MPP, our Director of Policy, and Ministry staff to discuss these topics, and to address any concerns that your MPP may have.

Could you let me know what your Member's availability is like in the coming few weeks? I'll be working together with our DoP and Ministry staff to set up a meeting at your convenience.

Many thanks in advance,

Kevin Den Heijer | MPP Liaison

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor

T: (416) 212-0156 M: (647) 618-6948